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Question: Statement from the Contracting Authority on the updated Pricing Sheet

Answer on 1 Feb 2023 18:08 :
Following detection of a clerical error, the Contracting Authority updated the Financial Offer template (Annex II to the Tender Specifications of th 
present CLOUD II DPS1 MC9).

Specifically, in the worksheet 'Business Case 1', row 10 'estimated growth per year' was revised with adjusted figures.

The updated version of the document (1.2 Financial offer (CLOUD II DPS1 MC9) v2.xlsx) replaces the previous version and is available in the 
platform in the 'Pricing Sheet' tab.

Tenderers must always use the most up-to-date documents and templates published by the Contracting Authority as the basis for their tender.

2359628. Potential typo in the question
Published with Number #2.

10.1.1. Oracle Belgium 8 Feb 2023 Offer
BVBA 16:05 phase

Question: 10.1.1 is in the "Managed Service far Application Servers" section but reads "10.1.1. Does the offer provide a fully-automated 
managed function service meeting all the requirements listed above?" 
Can DIGIT correct the question ?

Answer on 10 Feb 2023 16:55 :
Question 10.1.1 deals indeed with 'a fully-automated managed service for application servers' and the text in the question was reworded 
accordingly

2359630. KO Question not a Yes/No question
Published with Number #3.

10.1.1. Oracle Belgium 8 Feb 2023 Offer
BVBA 16:07 phase



Question: Question 10.1.1. is a KO question but is NOT a yes/no question, instead requesting the name of a service + link to doc 
Is this intentional ?
This also applies to 10.2.2, 10.3.1, 10.4.1, 11.1.1, 11.3.1, 11.3.18, 11.4.1

Answer on 10 Feb 2023 16:57 :
The questions to which the tenderer refers correspond to minimum requirements for this tender and as such are labelled as KO question. To 
answer these questions, the tenderer must identify the exact names or the services that match these minimum requirements out of the tenderei 
entire catalogue of cloud services, in order for the Contracting Authority to be able to assess each service (or if the service is not provided, write 
'no'). The Contracting Authority will evaluate the identified services against the minimum requirements of the question. Additionally, and as 
indicated in the question, if the Contracting Authority evaluates that out of several identified services only some meet the requirements, it can 
amend the tenderer's answers accordingly in related questions.

2359631. Better answer gets worse score 
Published with Number #4.

10.4.14. Oracle Belgium 8 Feb 2023
BVBA 16:09

Offer 
phase

Question: In question 10.4.14, The answer corresponding to giving the longest notice for patches ("More than 72 hours") gets a worse score 
than shorter notice "Between 24 and 72 hours (0.25%)" 
This doesn't seem fair. Is this intentional ?

Answer on 10 Feb 2023 17:00 :
Your assumption is correct. The score for each listed answer was corrected in questions 7.3.10, 10.1.9, 10.2.8, 10.3.8 and 10.4.14 as follows:

• More than 72 hours - 20 points
• Between 24 and 72 hours - 15 points
• Between 8 and 24 hours - 10 points

Following this correction, tenderers must ensure that their answers to the corresponding questions are recorded accurately.

2359648. Median concept
Published with Number #5.

3.2.9. Oracle Belgium 8 Feb 2023
BVBA 16:12

Offer 
phase



Question: Question 3.2.9 penalizes Cloud Scalers that had multi-availablility-zones regions and decided to expand their European presence with 
mono-availaoility-zones regions.
e.g:
1, 3, 3 results in median 3
1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 3, 3 results in median 1
As such, we discuss the fairness of this question. More fair would be to ask for the total number of availability zones within the EEA.

Answer on 13 Feb 2023 17:53 :
In questions 3.2.9 and 3.2.10, the Contracting Authority addresses its requirement for a higher availability in multiple regions without the need 
for an expensive multi-region setup. The Contracting Authority considers these requirements to be fair and justified. As such, question 3.2.9 
evaluates a deeper coverage (i.e. median number of availability zones per region) while question 3.2.10 evaluates a wider coverage (i.e. 
number of regions with at least 2 availability zones). As a result, the combination of questions adequately corresponds to the Contracting 
Authority's requirements.

The question refers to regions in the offer. The tenderer can decide not to include some regions in its offer (e.g. regions with an insufficient 
number of availability zones), as long as this is done clearly and consistently in the entire offer.

2359649. No Possibility to answer question
Published with Number #6.

11.2.1. Oracle Belgium 8 Feb 2023 Offer
BVBA 16:14 phase

Question: 11.2.1 is setup as a yes/no question - but the text of the question requests the name of a service + a link. 
Can DIGIT add a textbox for the service name + link

Answer on 13 Feb 2023 17:55 :
Your assumption is correct. The Contracting Authority modified the format of the question, allowing for free text answer.

Following this correction, tenderers must ensure that their answer to the question is recorded accurately.

2359651. Checkboxes instead of radio buttons
Published with Number #7.

16.1.7. Oracle Belgium 
BVBA

8 Feb 2023 
16:17

Offer 
phase

Question: Question 16.1.7 lists a number of virtualisation / container technologies with which the offer is compatible.
The answer should allow for multiple answers - checkboxes instead of radio buttons. Can DIGIT correct the setup of the question ?

Answer on 13 Feb 2023 17:58 :
Your assumption is correct. The Contracting Authority modified the format of the question, allowing for multiple answers.

Following this correction, tenderers must ensure that their answer to the question is recorded accurately.

2360686. No possibility to upload file using proposed template 
Published with Number #8.

1.2.8. Oracle Belgium 
BVBA

10 Feb 2023 
9:53

Offer 
phase



Question: īt is not possible to upload a file to this question. Can this be corrected ?

Answer on 13 Feb 2023 17:59 :
The Contracting Authority has verified the format of Question 1.2.8 and answers can be provided in the free text area or by uploading an 
attachment. The upload button becomes available as soon as text is entered in the text area. The attachment must be based on the proposed 
template.

If you still encounter difficulties in answering this question, you are invited to provide further details.

2361161. Compliance with applicable law General SAP Belgium NV 10 Feb 2023 Offer 
14:10 phasePublished with Number #9. H

Question: We have taken note of article 1.8.2 of the Cloud Terms and Conditions that specifically limits the access to data to required access 
under Member State or European Union law (amongst other limitations).

Many service providers are subject to other legislations and can not be obliged to breach applicable law by entering into an agreement with the 
European Union. Can the Contracting Authority elaborate on how such a conflict of law could be resolved within the framework of the Agreement 
E.g. through other contractual provisions which would allow service providers to submit an offer while complying with law applicable to them, as 
such contractual provisions are indeed market conform and industry standard, also in the European Union. The mentioned provisions 
would largely align with what is stated in the articles 1.8.3 through 5 of the template contract.

Answer on 13 Feb 2023 18:02 :

Section 1.8.2 of the Cloud Terms and Conditions (CTCs) lays down the principle according to which no access of any sort to personal data may b 
granted to any third party without either the Controllers explicit instructions or requirement to do so by Union or Member State law.

This general principle is implemented through section 1.8.3 of the CTCs that contains general instructions to the Contractor on how to react to 
third-party access requests and applies to all requests for disclosure of personal data from any third party, regardless of whom they have been 
made by (including authorities).

These sections implement the requirements imposed by Articles 30, 49 of Regulation (EU) 2018/1725.

Nevertheless, sections 1.8.4 and 1.8.5 of the CTCs specify the instructions given in section 1.8.3 for cases of access requests that are legally 
binding under third-country law (i.e. neither Union nor Member State law).

2361292. KO answers General OVH SAS
Published with Number #10.

10 Feb 2023 Offer
20:56 phase



Question: Hello,
We have identified several mandatory questions for which we may reply with a KO (3.1.4, 3.1.4, 4.1.20, 4.2.1, 6.1.9, 6.3.7, 8.3.3,11.1.1, 11.2.: 
11.4.1)
We are only partly compliant to most of those because the related feature is not available yet according to our roadmap.
Can you please confirm that considering the tender specifications, our tender will be rejected if we reply with a NO to these questions and it doe 
not worth to submit a response ?
Thanks and regards,

Answer on 13 Feb 2023 18:04 :
The Contracting Authority confirms that questions labelled as KO questions represent minimum requirements for tenders submitted in this Mini­
Competition. A tender that fails to meet these minimum requirements will be rejected.

2362663. Availability Zones
Published with Number #11.

3.2.9. Oracle Belgium 14 Feb 2023 Offer
BVBA 9:46 phase

Question: Our solution has an extra layer of high availability (fault domains) within an availability zone. This extra layer is similar to an 
availability zone (isolated patching, different power grid, cooling and network), but does not have a minimum of 1km distance.
In Gartner's words, fault domains "are groupings ofnardware tnat effectively form logical data centers within the AD (Availability Domain), thus 
providing AZ-like (Availability Zone) options for resilience."
Can we consider a fault domain equal to an availability zone in this questionnaire?

Answer on 15 Feb 2023 16:18 :
The Contracting Authority is aware of the existence of Fault Domains across providers but does not consider Fault domains as fully equivalent to 
Availability Zones. Therefore, a Fault Domain cannot be considered as an Availability Zone, nor equivalent to an Availability Zone in the closed 
questions of the questionnaire.

The Contracting Authority can nevertheless take Fault Domains into consideration in open questions related to High-Availability, where relevant.

2364150. Mapping Security Objective to evidence 
Published with Number #12.

15.1.3. Oracle Belgium 15 Feb 2023 Offer
BVBA 10:58 phase



Question: Question 15.1.3 and subsequent questions 15.*.3 request that "for the certifications chosen as evidence, [the bidder] points to the 
specific pages where each security objective is referenced". Is this request to map security objectives to certification audit reports ? And is it 
sufficient that we select one certification audit report for each security objective, or does the authority require we provide a mapping for all audii 
reports ?

As an example, for the security objective "Asset management", if we mark C5, ISO 27017, 27018, CSA CCM, CSA OCF Cert 2, and SOC 2, 3 - 
does the page number mapping need to be done for ail 7? Or would any one of the frameworks that 'fully' aligns be sufficient, i.e. C5 for asset 
management?

Answer on 16 Feb 2023 17:38 :
The Contracting Authority expects the tenderer to reference as evidence, for each security objective, the most detailed and comprehensive 
certification(s). One certification that is covering in detail all the areas of a security objective is sufficient.

The certification(s) selected by the Tenderer to answer to questions related to security objectives must address at the minimum the requirement 
associated to the corresponding security objective in the latest EUCS - cloud service scheme report (EUCS - Cloud Services Scheme - ENISA 
(europa.eu), published by ENISA.

2364571. Deadline Extension
Published with Number #13.

General Oracle Belgium 15 Feb 2023 Offer
BVBA 16:29 phase

Question: Due to unforeseen circumstances our company might not be in a position to submit an answer by February 23, 2023.
We therefore kindly request an extension of the deadline to March 2, 2023.

Answer on 16 Feb 2023 17:40 :
The Contracting Authority agrees to extend the deadline for submission of tenders. The new submission deadline for this Μ ini-Com petitior 
is 02/03/2023 at 17:00 (CET, Brussels time). Consequently, the last day to request additional information is 22/02/2023 at 17:00 (CET 
Brussels time).

2364575. Clarification on paragraph 7.7.1. of the Main Conditions General 
Published with Number #14.

Oracle Belgium 15 Feb 2023 Offer
BVBA 16:44 phase



Question: Is the Portal referred to in paragraph 7.7.1 the Electronic Exchange System referred to in 10.2.1 ?

Answer on 20 Feb 2023 16:03 :
An Electronic Exchange System is an electronic exchange system meeting the requirements of Article 148 of the Financial Regulation. The EU 
Funding & Tenders Portal (the Portal) referred in article 7.7.1 of the Main Conditions fulfils the requirements of Article 148 of the Financial 
Regulation and as a result fits the definition of an Electronic Exchange System as referred in article 10.2.1 of the Main Conditions. The Portal is г 
Electronic Exchange System managed by the European Commission and used by itself and other EU institutions, bodies, offices or agencies for t 
management of their funding, prizes and procurement.

In accordance with article 10.2.1, the Contracting Authority will inform the Contractor which Electronic Exchange System it intends to use for 
communications related to the performance of the Contract, including for invoicing.

As provided in article 7.7.1 of the Main Conditions, if invoicing does not take place through the Portal, it may take place through means of other 
European Commission supported interoperability networks compliant with the Directive 2014/55/EU on electronic invoicing in public procuremen

During the course of the Contract, the Contracting Authority reserves the right to further extend the coverage of the communications made 
through the Electronic Exchange System (if its use has been already activated) or to activate the use of other Electronic Exchange Systems, at n 
additional cost for the Contracting Authority.

2364576. Clarification on paragraph 7.7.2 of the Main Conditions General 
Published with Number #15.

Oracle Belgium 
BVBA

15 Feb 2023 Offer
16:44 phase

Question: Can we understand that the Contractor can use pdfs via email ?

Answer on 20 Feb 2023 16:03 :
The principle stated in article 7.7.1 of the Main Conditions is for invoicing to take place through an Electronic Exchange System. See our answer 
Question 14 for more details on the expected communication methods for invoices in the Contract awarded at the issue of this Mini-Competition,

As provided in article 7.7.2 of the Main Conditions, in exceptional cases when the Electronic Exchange System cannot be used, the Contractor 
may, subject to approval of the Contracting Authority, submit invoices by email. In any case, invoices must be submitted in electronic format ant 
fulfil the conditions of Directive 2006/112/ÉC on VAT.

2367674. Submission deadline not adapted in Negometrix portal General 
Published with Number #16.

Oracle Belgium 20 Feb 2023 Offer
BVBA 18:47 phase



Suestion: The deadline for submission of tenders was extended to 02/03/2023 as a result of question #13. The new deadline is not reflected ir 
e remaining time for submission displayed in the Negpmetrix portal. Can this be adapted ? or can bidders safely ignore the "remaining time" 
displayed, upload answers and submit until 02/03/2023 ?
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Answer on 21 Feb 2023 9:19 ;
The date for the submission of tenders has been updated in the Negometrix platform to correspond with the date set by the Contracting Authoril 
in its answer to question 13, i.e. 02/03/2023· 17;0Q (CET Brussels time).
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